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EXTENSION OF APPROVAL

Ref: CA/5/Academic-UP38
July 9, 2015 '

Arincipal

Monad School of Architecture & Planning
Vil & Post-Office: Kastla Kasmabad
P.O.Pilakhwa -

Hapur-245101, Uttar Pradesh

Phone : 99976775213, 9837364802
E-mail: registrar@monad.edu.in

Sub: - Extens:on of Approval for imparting 5-year Fuli-tlme Bachelor of Architecture Degree Course from
2015-2016 onwards - reg.

Fkdekk . .

Dear Sir/Madam,

| am directed to state that the Executive Committee of the: Council of Architecture (COA} at its 148™ Meeting
held from on June 23 & 24, 2015, had considered your. proposal/Application for extension of approval for the 5-
year full-time B.Arch. degree course along with report of inspection committee which was duly scrutinised by
the Scrutiny Committee of Experts of the Council (copy enclosed).

The Executive Committee upon noticing certain deficiencies in the maintenance of Minimum Standards of
Architectural Education by your Institution issued show cause notice for reduction in intake from 40 to 30 in the
existing B.Arch. course and also granted.opportunity of hearing before it at its next scheduled meeting.

However, your institution vide its letter dated 07.07.2015 has accepted the decision of the Council for reduction
in intake to 30 in the B.Arch. course imparted at your institution.

Accordingly, the competent authority of the Council of Architecture on behalf of the Executive Committee of the
Council, has decided fo fix the intake of your institution as under:

DETAILS OF THE COURSE : INTAKE PERIOD OF APPROVAL
S-year FuiI-Time Bachelor of Architecture 30 2015-2016

The approva] ‘accorded by the Council to your institution is subject to compliance of the Council Norms
attached herewith as Annexure-A. The approval accorded to your institution shall be subject to appointment of
adequate number of Associate Professors at yguripstitution as per Council Norms, prior to commencement of

- academic session 2015-2016.
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The institution shall initiate necessary remedial actions, if any, based on the enclosed inspection report and
observations of the Executive Committee and send its compliance/observations on the same for further
consideration. The Council shall be at iiberty to inspect the Institution at any point of time to verify the
compliance made by the institution and to ascertain that the institution is imparting architectural course as per
the Norms prescribed by the Council, from time to time.

Yours faithfully,

f
R. KObergl—"

Registrar

Encl: As above.
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